

April 19, 2020

Jackson City Council
C/O Wanda Stanfill
City of Jackson, TN.
121 E. Main St.
Jackson, TN. 38302-2508

Dear Wanda Standfill

Jackson Transit Authority is sending the necessary documentation for council to take action on at the agenda review meeting (April 28, 2022) and the City Council Meeting (May 3, 2022).

We, (JTA) is planning to implement Goggle Maps to our system and needs council approval for funding.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanking you in advance.



Travis P. Franklin, Sr.
General Manager

April 18, 2022

Jackson City Council
C/O Wanda Stanfill
City of Jackson, TN.
121 E. Main St., Suite 301
Jackson, TN. 38302-2508

Dear City Council

Jackson Transit Authority continue to strive for excellence while taking one ride at a time. As part of our 2022 goals, we are trying to implement "Goggle Maps" into our daily commute on public transportation. Goggle Maps can provide a daily commute with real time tracking.

During the bidding process, Trillium Solution, Inc. of Portland, OR., submitted the only bid and will be award the contract upon approval. This five-year plan, in the total amount of \$24,800.00, (\$11,000.00 one time fee with full service GTFS Maintenance & \$3,450.00 per year after the first) will be funded through FY22 Capital Funding through the City of Jackson. JTA expects the Goggle Maps to be installed within the FY22.

If you have any questions or need more information, please let me know.

Sincerely,



Travis P. Franklin, Sr.
General Manager

April 18, 2022

Mayor Scott Conger
City of Jackson, TN.
121 E. Main St., Suite 301
Jackson, TN. 38302-2508

Dear Mayor Conger

LETTER OF NOTICE & INTENT

Jackson Transit Authority continue to strive for excellence while taking one ride at a time. As part of our 2022 goals, we are trying to implement "Goggle Maps" into our daily commute on public transportation. Goggle Maps can provide a daily commute with real time tracking.

During the bidding process, Trillium Solution, Inc. of Portland, OR., submitted the lowest bid and will be award the contract upon approval. This five-year plan, in the total amount of \$24,800.00, (\$11,000.00 one time fee with full service GTFS Maintenance & \$3,450.00 per year after the first) will be funded through FY22 Capital Funding through the City of Jackson. JTA expects the Goggle Maps to be installed within the FY22.

If you have any questions or need more information, please let me know.

Sincerely,



Travis P. Franklin, Sr.
General Manager



Trillium Solutions, Inc.
www.trilliumtransit.com
610 SW Broadway, Suite 310
Portland, OR 97205

City of Jackson/Jackson Transit Authority
121 East Main St., Suite 301
Jackson, TN 38301

April 14, 2022

Jackson Transit Authority decision-makers:

Trillium Solutions, Inc. is pleased to provide Jackson Transit Authority with a proposal to implement Google Transit for your agency.

The process described in this proposal has proven consistently successful for nearly 350 transit agencies in the United States.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about this proposal or Trillium's services. On behalf of the team at Trillium, we would look forward to serving Jackson Transit Authority.

Sincerely,

Seth Churnside
Sales Manager
seth@trilliumtransit.com
503-567-8422 ext. 6

Costs

PHASE 1:

Implementation, testing, training, and 1 year of GTFS Manager software and support or full service GTSF Maintenance

One year of included software and support begins on the day data is live in Google Maps.

Option 1: \$7,800* one time fee with GTFS Manager Software and Support

Option 2: \$11,000* one time fee with Full Service GTFS Maintenance

* Based on 8 fixed routes

PHASE 2:

Option 1: Support / software subscription fee (subsequent years)

This cost includes a subscription to GTFS Manager with unlimited support, beginning after the first year of software and support that is included in the implementation price.

\$3,450 per year

In the event Jackson Transit Authority chooses to have Trillium staff make data updates the cost is \$85/hr.

Option 2: Ongoing data maintenance “full service”

This flat fee includes all costs related to maintaining Jackson Transit Authority’s GTFS, including data updates and delivery to/communication with third-party application developers.

\$5,500 per year

Assurances

- All created GTFS data is property of Jackson Transit Authority.
- Trillium maintains E&O professional liability, general liability, and workers compensation insurance policies.